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Appendix 11 - EMF & related web sites (partial listing) 
International 
AAAS – The American Association for the Advancement of Science - 
http://www.aaas.org/aboutaaas/ 
BioInitiative Working Group - http://www.bioinitiative.org/ 
Council of Europe - http://www.coe.int/lportal/web/coe-portal 
The Collaborative on Health and the Environment CHE EMF -  
http://www.healthandenvironment.org/working_groups/emf 
CTIA The Wireless Association® - http://www.ctia.org/ 
Europeans on Smart meters - http://www.facebook.com/pages/Europeans-on-
smart-meters/122384431183034 
The Foundation for Information Policy Research (FIPR) http://www.fipr.org/ 
International Agency for Research on Cancer (IARC) - http://www.iarc.fr/ 
International Electro-Magnetic Fields Alliance (IEMFA) - http://international-
emf-alliance.org/ 
REFLEX - Risk Evaluation of Potential Environmental Hazards From Low 
http://ec.europa.eu/research/environment/pdf/env_health_projects/electromagn
etic_fields/e-reflex.pdf 
Stop Smart Meters NOW, http://www.facebook.com/pages/Stop-Smart-Meters-
Now/ 
Smart Meter Site in Spanish (under construction) 
http://www.concienciaradio.com/nosmartmeters/   
Underwriters Laboratories Inc. (UL) - http://www.ul.com/ 
VaasaETT Global Energy Think Tank - http://www.vaasaett.com/  
World Health Organization (WHO) - http://www.who.int/en/ 
 
Australia 
Australian Centre for RF Bioeffects Research - http://acrbr.org.au/ 
EMF Facts Consultancy - http://www.emfacts.com 
EMR Australia - http://www.emraustralia.com.au/ 
 

Austria 
Mobilefunk-Initiative - http://www.plattform-mobilfunk-initiativen.at 
 
Belgium 
Etudes & Vie - http://www.etudesetvie.be/ 
Lasante.be - http://www.lasante.be/ 
Teslabel Coordination - http://www.teslabel.be/ 
 
Canada  
Canadians for A Safe Learning Environment (CASLE) - 
http://www.casle.ca/Home/tabid/36/Default.aspx 
Citizens for Safe Technology Canada - 
http://www.citizensforsafetechnology.org/ 
Clean Energy Foundation Canada - http://www.cleanenergycanada.com/ 
Coalition québécoise de lutte contre la pollution électromagnétique - 
http://www.cqlpe.ca/ 
EM Radiation Health Alliance of BC - http://emrabc.ca/ 
EMR Heath Alliance of BC, http://emrabc.ca/ 
Gulf Islanders for Safe Technology - http://www.gifst.ca/ 
La Maison du 21e siècle - http://www.21esiecle.qc.ca/ 
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RF.com Canada - http://www.rfcom.ca/welcome/index.shtml 
Rule of Law Defenders - http://www.hosnyinfo.com/home 
Safe Living Technologies Inc. Canada - http://www.safelivingtechnologies.ca/ 
WEEP Initiative Canada - http://www.weepinitiative.org/index.html 
 

Denmark 
Danish Association of Electrosensitives - http://www.el-allergi.dk/ 
 
Éire/Ireland 
Alliance for Irish Radiation Protection - http://www.eirewaves.com/ 
 

France 
Accuel – France Nature Environment - http://www.fne.asso.fr/ 
Agence Nationale des Fréquences (ANFR) – http://www.anfr.fr/ 
Association pour la Recherche Thérapeutique Anti-Cancéreuse (ARTAC) - 
http://www.artac.info 
Association Agir pour l’Environnement - 
http://www.agirpourlenvironnement.org/ 
Association Santé–Environnement en Rhône-Alpes - http://www.sera.asso.fr/ 
Association Santé–Environnement France - http://www.asef-asso.fr/ 
Autorité de régulation des communications électroniques et des postes 
(ARCEP) - http://www.arcep.fr/ 
Agence Nationale de sécurité sanitaire - http://www.anses.fr/ 
Ecoforum – http://www.ecoforum.fr  
Centre de Recherche et d’Information Indépendantes sur les Rayonnements  
ElectroMagnétiques (Criirem) - http://www.criirem.org  
Collectif SEMO - 
http://www.dangersemo.com/Site_SEMO/WEB_SEMO_page_1.html 
electrosensible.org – http://www.electrosensible.org  
Europe Ecologie - http://www.europe-ecologie.fr/ 
EuroTinnitus a,s.b.l. - www.eurotinnitus.com  
Fédération Française des Telecoms – http://www.afom.fr/ 
Fondation pour une Tere Humaine – http://www.terrehumaine.org  
Fondation Santé et Radiofréquences – http://www.sante-radiofrequences.org  
International Radiation Protection Association – www.irpa.net  
Liberterre - http://www.liberterre.fr/ 
Mobilou.info – http://www.mobilou.info  
Next-Up News of the World France - http://www.next-up.org 
Pour une Réglementation des Implantations d’Antennes Relais de Téléphonie  
Mobile (PRIARTéM) - http://www.priartem.fr/ 
Pratiques - http://www.pratiques.fr/ 
Robin Des Toits France - http://www.robindestoits.org/ 
SantéPublique éditions - http://www.santepublique-editions.fr  
Science… & pseudo-sciences - http://www.pseudo-sciences.org/ 
www.contaminations-chimiques.info - http://www.contaminations-
chimiques.info/ 
Sciences Citoyennes fondation – http://www.sciencescitoyennes.org  
TcherMobile.org - http://www.tchermobile.org/ 
Zone Blanche – White Zone - http://www.zoneblanche.fr/ 
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Germany 
Bürgerwelle, http://www.buergerwelle.de/ 
Der Mast muss weg! - http://www.der-mast-muss-weg.de/ 
diagnose FUNK – http://www.diagnose-funk.org/ 
ECOLOG-Institut - http://www.ecolog-institut.de  
www.elektrosmog.com - http://www.elektrosmog.com/ 
ElektroSMOG NEWS - http://www.elektrosmognews.de/ 
Forschungsgemeinschaft Funk e.V. - http://www.fgf.de/ 
Gigahertz Solutions – http://www.gigahertz-solutions.com/ 
human ecological social economical project (h.e.s.e.) - http://www.hese-
project.org/ 
Informationszentrum Mobilfunk - http://www.izmf.de/ 
Initiative der direkten Demokratie – http://www.iddd.de  
International Commission on Non-Ionizing Radiation Protection - 
http://www.icnirp.de/ 
Die Kompetenzinitiative zum Schutz von Mensch, Umwelt und Demokratie 
e.V.- http://www.kompetenzinitiative.de/ 
Mobilfunk Bürgerforum.de - http://www.mobilfunk-buergerforum.de  
Puls-Schlag – http://www.puls-schlag.org/ 
Risiken des Mobilfunks – http://www.mobilfunkrisiken.de  
www.risiko-elektrosmog.de - http://www.risiko-elektrosmog.de 
Strahlung-gratis … nein danke! - /http://www.strahlung-gratis.de/ 
Verband Baubiologie- http://www.verband-baubiologie.de/ 
 

Iceland 
Nordic Society for Radiation Protection - http://www.nsfs.org/ 
 

Italy 
Associazione Italiana Elettro Sensibili / Italian Association for the 
Electrosensitive - http://www.elettrosensibili.it/ 
CO.NA.CEM - http://www.conacem.it/ 
International Commission for Electromagnetic Safety – http://www.icems.eu  
 

Korea 
Korean EMF Pages - http://emf.or.kr/ 
 

Luxembourg 
Biirgerfrequenz a.s.b.l. - http://www.biirgerfrequenz.lu/ 
 

Netherlands 
Beperk de Straling – http://www.beperkdestraling.org  
Stichting EHS / Dutch EHS Foundation - http://www.stichtingehs.nl/ 
Nationaal Platform Stralingsrisico’s / Dutch National Platform on Radiation 
Risks - http://www.stralingsrisicos.nl/ 
Stop UMTS! - http://www.stopumts.nl/ 
www.milieuziektes.nl - http://www.milieuziektes.nl/ 
Stralings gevoeligheid - http://www.straling.org/ 
 
New Zealand 
Ban the Tower: New Zealand - http://www.banthetower.co.nz/ 
Dr. Neil Cherry (1946-2003) - http://www.neilcherry.com/  
EMR - http://www.emr.co.nz  
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Wi-Fi in Primary Schools-New Zealand - 
http://www.webshack.co.nz/wifiinschools.htm 
 
Norway 
Norwegian Association for the Electro-Hypersensitive - http://www.felo.no/ 
 
Portugal 
Antenas Agui NAO Portugal - http://antenasaquinao.blogspot.com/ 
 

South Africa 
Electromagnetic Radiation Research Foundation of South Africa - 
http://www.emrrfsa.org/smart-meters/ 
 

Spain 
Asociación Independiente para Defender la Salud - http://www.asides.es/ 
Asociación Vallisoletana de Afectad@s por las Antenas de Telefonía 
(AVAATE) - http://www.avaate.org   
 

Sweden 
FEB Sweden Electrosensitivity - http://www.feb.se/ 
 

Switzerland 
Association Romande Alerte (ARA) – http://www.alerte.ch/ 
Bürgerwelle Schweiz – http://www.buergerwelle-schweiz.org  
Femme-medicine.ch - http://www.femme-medecine.ch/ 
gigaherz.ch - http://www.gigaherz.ch/ 
MCS-SOS - http://www.mcs-sos.ch/ 
Strahlungfreies Kreuzlingen, http://www.strahlungsfrei.ch  
 
United Kingdom 
Age UK – http://www.ageuk.org.uk/ 
The British Electrotechnical & Allied Manufacturers Association (BEAMA) - 
http://www.beama.org.uk/en/about-us/ 
Bioelectromagnetic Research Initiative - http://bemri.org/ 
Consumer Focus – http://www.consumerfocus.org.uk/ 
Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC) – http://www.decc.gov.uk/ 
Department of Health (DH) - http://www.dh.gov.uk/ 
ElectroSensitivity.org – http://www.electrosensitivity.org 
Electrosensitivity UK(ES-UK) - http://www.es-uk.info/ 
EM Radiation Research Trust - http://www.radiationresearch.org/   
Fuel Poverty Advisory Group (FPAG) - 
http://www.decc.gov.uk/en/content/cms/about/partners/public_bodies/fpag/fpag
.aspx 
Independent Expert Group on Mobile phones (IEGMP) – 
http://www.iegmp.org.uk  
Mast Action - http://www.mastaction.co.uk/ 
Mast Sanity - http://www.mastsanity.org/ 
Mast-Victims.org - http://www.mast-victims.org/ 
Office of Gas and Electricity Markets (Ofgem) - http://www.ofgem.gov.uk/ 
Powerwatch - http://www.powerwatch.org.uk/ 
Public Utilities Access Forum (PUAF) – http://www.puaf.org.uk/ 
scram.uk.com – http://www.scram.uk.com  
SmartReach – http://smartreach.com/ 
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STOP SMART METERS! (UK) - http://stopsmartmeters.org.uk/ 
TETRAWATCH - http://www.tetrawatch.net/ 
Which? – http://www.which.co.uk/ 
Wi-Fi in Schools - http://wifiinschools.org.uk/index.html 
WiredChild - http://wiredchild.org/ 
 
United States of America   
American Coalition Against Smart Meters - 
http://www.causes.com/causes/594297-american-coalition-against-smart-
meters?recruiter_id=66515572 
The Bioelectromagnetics Society - https://www.bems.org/ 
Center for Safer Wireless - http://www.centerforsaferwireless.org/index.php 
Condo Residents Against SmartMeters - http://smartmeters.webbery.net/ 
ElectromagneticHealth.org - http://www.electromagnetichealth.org 
The EMR Network – http://www.emrnetwork.org  
The EMR Policy Institute - http://www.emrpolicy.org/ 
Government Accountability Office (GAO) - http://www.gao.gov/ 
Microwave News – http://www.microwavenews.com  
SAFEWIRELESS.ORG - http://www.safewireless.org/ 
US National Research Council - http://www.nationalacademies.org/nrc/ 
 
Arizona:  
Ban Smart Meters Arizona.com - 
http://www.bansmartmetersarizona.com/index.html 
California: 
Alliance for Human and Environmental Health – http://www.allianceheh.org 
Burbank Action - 
https://sites.google.com/site/nocelltowerinourneighborhood/home 
California Public Utilities Commission (CPUC) - http://www.cpuc.ca.gov/puc/ 
Council on Wireless Technology Impacts - http://www.wirelessimpacts.org/ 
Division of Ratepayer Advocates in California (DRA) - 
http://www.dra.ca.gov/dra/ 
EMF Safety Network - http://www.emfsafetynetwork.org 
Eon3 EMF Blog - http://eon3emfblog.net/ 
No Smart Meters SF - http://nosmartmeters.blogspot.com/ 
People’s Initiative Foundation: Santa Monica CA - 
http://www.thepeoplesinitiative.org/ 
Refuse Smart Meters Mendocino - 
http://www.refusesmartmetersmendo.blogspot.com/ 
San Francisco Neighborhood Antenna-Free Union, - 
http://www.antennafreeunion.org  
Smart Meter Action Group - http://smartmeters.transbay.net/doku.php?id=dnc 
Smart Meter Dangers - http://www.smartmeterdangers.org/ 
SNAFU: San Francisco California USA - http://www.antennafreeunion.org/ 
Stop OC Smart Meters – http://www.stopocsmartmeters.com/ 
Stop Smart Meters - http://stopsmartmeters.org/ 
TURN The Utility Reform Network – http://www.turn.org 
Florida: 
smart / meter / matrix - http://smartmetermatrix.org/ 
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Illinois:  
Naperville Smart Meter Awareness - 
http://www.napervillesmartmeterawareness.org/ 
Maine:  
Smart Meter Safety - http://smartmetersafety.com/ 
Maryland: 
Maryland Residents Against Smart Meters -  
http://www.marylandresidentsagainstsmartmeters.org/index.html 
Michigan:  
Smart Meters - Stop the Invasion! – http://www.w4ar.com/Smart-Meters.html 
Minneapolis: 
Guinea Pigs “R” Us – http://www.guineapigsrus.org  
New Jersey: 
Mobile Impact: Brandon New Jersey - 
http://brandonfarmswatertower.com/wordpress/ 
New Mexico:  
Why Fry? Smart Meters – http://whyfry.org/tag/smartmeters 
Tennessee:  
Stop Smart Meters Now.com - 
http://www.stopsmartmetersnow.com/?page_id=33 
Texas: 
Ban Smart Meters - http://www.bansmartmeters.com/blog/ 
 

Human Rights organisations (partial listing) 
International 
Amnesty International - http://www.amnesty.org.uk/ 
Asian Human Rights Commission – http://www.humanrights.asia/ 
Asia-Pacific Human Rights Information Center - 
http://www.hurights.or.jp/english/ 
Derechos Human Rights – http:www.derechos.org/ - in Spanish 
Human Rights Watch - http://www.hrw.org/about 
Inter-American Court & Commission of Human Rights (OAS) - 
http://www.cidh.oas.org/ 
Directorate General of Human Rights and Legal Affairs of the Council of 
Europe - http://www.coe.int/t/dghl/default_en.asp 
United Nations Human Rights - http://www2.ohchr.org/ 
 

Africa 
African Commission on Human and Peoples’ Rights - http://www.achpr.org/ 
Australia 
Australian Human Rights Commission – http://www.hreoc.gov.au/ 
Canada 
The Canadian Human Rights Commission - http://www.chrc-ccdp.ca/ 
China 
Human Rights in China - http://www.hrichina.org/what-we-do 
Denmark 
The Danish Institute for Human Rights - http://www.humanrights.dk/ 
International Society for Human Rights (ISHR) - http://www.ishr.org/ 
Éire/Ireland 
Irish Human Rights Commission – http://www.ihrc.ie/ 
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France  
Commission nationale consultative des droits de l’homme / French National 
Consultative Commission on Human Rights (NCCHR) (France) - 
http://www.cncdh.fr/ 
Germany 
German Institute for Human Rights - http://www.institut-fuer-
menschenrechte.de/en/home.html 
Iceland 
Icelandic Human Rights Centre - http://www.unhcr.org/48fdec2c2.html 
Netherlands 
Netherlands Institute of Human Rights - http://sim.law.uu.nl/ 
New Zealand 
Human Rights Foundation of New Zealand - http://www.humanrights.co.nz/ 
Norway 
Norwegian Centre for Human Rights - http://www.jus.uio.no/smr/ 
Russia 
Moscow Research Center for Human Rights (Russia) -  
http://www.ishr.org/ 
South Africa 
South African Human Rights Commission - http://www.sahrc.org.za/home/ 
Sweden 
The Swedish Government’s Human Rights Website - 
http://www.humanrights.gov.se/ 
United Kingdom 
Directgov – Human Rights - 
http://www.direct.gov.uk/en/governmentcitizensandrights/yourrightsandresponsi
bilities/dg_4002951 
United States of America 
U.S. Department of State – Human Rights - http://www.state.gov/g/drl/hr/ 
 
Space weather and manmade EMP (partial listing) 
Committee on Space Research (COSPAR) -  
http://cosparhq.cnes.fr/Meetings/Cosponsor.htm 
DTIC® Online, Information for the Defense Community - http://www.dtic.mil/dtic/ 
The Electric Infrastructure Security Summit – http://www.eissummit.com/  
EMPact America – http://www.empactamerica.org/about.php 
EMPrimus – http://emprimus.com 
Federation of American Scientists - http://www.fas.org/ 
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) - 
http://ieeexplore.ieee.org/ 
Institute for Space Applications and Remote Sensing - 
http://www.space.noa.gr/ 
International Astronomical Union - http://www.iau.org/ 
International Electrotechnical Commission (IEC) - http://www.iec.ch/ 
National Aeronautics and Space Administration (NASA) - http://www.nasa.gov/ 
National Geographic - http://www.nationalgeographic.com/ 
NASA – http://www.nasa.gov 
NATO – http://www.nato.int/ 
Ofcom - www.ofcm.gov/swef/2011/ 
Powerwatch - http://www.powerwatch.org.uk/ 
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physicstoday – http://www.physicstoday.org/ 
Public Technology Group - http://www.pti.org/ 
US National Research Council - http://www.nationalacademies.org/nrc/ 
US National Security Working Group - http://rsc.jordan.house.gov/ 
US National Academy of Sciences - http://www.nationalacademies.org/nrc/ 
US National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration. (NOAA) - 
http://www.swpc.noaa.gov/ 
Sage Policy Group, Inc. – http://www.sagepolicy.com/ 
SPACE.COM - http://www.space.com/ 
Space Weather Enterprise Forum - http://www.nswp.gov/swef/ 
Zurich Services Corporation - http://www.zurichservices.com/ 
 
Privacy and Security (partial listing) 
The Electronic Frontier Foundation (EFF) – http://www.eff.org/ 
eMeter® - http://www.emeter.com/  
European Telecommunications Standards Institute (ETSI) - 
http://www.etsi.org/WebSite/AboutETSI/AboutEtsi.aspx 
The Foundation for Information Policy Research (FIPR) - http://www.fipr.org/ 
Information and Privacy Commissioner, Ontario Canada - http://www.ipc.on.ca/ 
Institute of Electrical and Electronics Engineers (IEEE) - 
http://ieeexplore.ieee.org/ 
International Data Privacy Law - http://idpl.oxfordjournals.org/ 
US National Institute of Standards and Technology - http://csrc.nist.gov/ 
PROsecurity zone - http://www.prosecurityzone.com/ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


